## TOWN OF DUNCAN

Special Call Council Meeting Minutes Friday June 18, 2021 1:00 PM

## **MINUTES**

The Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Rog Rogers at 1:00 p.m. A roll call was given and present at call was Councilmember Calvin Cowen, Councilmember James Waddell, Councilmember Shirley Clopton and Mayor Rog Rogers. Councilmember Greg Rensberger attended via the call-in number. Also present at Call was Town Administrator Cameron Fant.

In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of this meeting was submitted by email to the Spartanburg Herald-Journal and the Greer Citizen on June 17, 2021. The agenda was posted on the front door of the Duncan Police Department and Town Hall on June 17, 2021. The agenda was also uploaded to the Town of Duncan Website on June 17, 2021. Included on the agenda was the toll-free call-in number and a statement encouraging people to attend the meeting via the toll-free call-in number because of the impact of COVID-19.

Next Mayor Rogers led the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance.

Next Mayor Rog Rogers called Town Administrator Cameron Fant to the Floor for Resolution # R-20210618-1, a Resolution Pursuant to Section 4-1-170(c), code of laws of South Carolina 1976, as Amended, consenting to the placement of certain property within the Corporate Limits of the Town of Duncan in a Joint Industrial and Business Park of Spartanburg and Cherokee Counties. Fant took the Floor and told Council that this Resolution was necessary to give our consent to place the latest round of annexed industrial projects into the multi-county Industrial Park. Fant reminded Council that in order for us and the County to enter into the Infrastructure Reimbursement Agreements we had to place the property into the multi-county industrial park. Fant reminded Council we had done this for all the other industrial projects. After that Fant answered a couple various questions from Council. Then Mayor Rogers asked for a Motion to Approve Resolution # R-20210618-1. A Motion was made by Councilmember Clopton and her Motion was followed by a Second from Councilmember Cowen. The Vote to Approve Resolution # R-20210618-1, a Resolution Pursuant to Section 4-1-170(c), code of laws of South Carolina 1976, as Amended, consenting to the placement of certain property within the Corporate Limits of the Town of Duncan in a Joint Industrial and Business Park of Spartanburg and Cherokee Counties passed 5-0.

Next Mayor Rog Rogers called Town Administrator Cameron Fant to the Floor for Resolution # R-20210618-2, a Resolution to approve an Annexation Agreement between Spartanburg

County, South Carolina and the Town of Duncan, South Carolina. This Agreement is an intergovernmental agreement authorized under Article VIII, Section 13 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina 1895 as amended. This Agreement addresses service agreements between special tax districts and municipalities when a municipality annexes property in the service area of a special tax district pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 3 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended. Fant took the Floor and told Council that this Resolution was necessary to give our consent to correct the millage rate for or IRA fee agreement for several projects that were located in the Duncan FSA. Fant told Council that these economic development properties have subsequently been annexed into the Town of Duncan. In order for the correct millage rate to be included in the fee agreement, an annexation agreement is needed so the millage rate code can be revised in accordance with the S.C. Code of Laws. Fant reminded Council we had done this for several other industrial projects. After that Fant answered a couple various questions from Council. Then Mayor Rogers asked for a Motion to Approve Resolution # R-20210618-2. A Motion was made by Councilmember Clopton and her Motion was followed by a Second from Councilmember Rensberger. The Vote to Approve Resolution # R-20210618-2, a Resolution # R-20210618-2, a Resolution to approve an Annexation Agreement between Spartanburg County, South Carolina and the Town of Duncan, South Carolina. This Agreement is an intergovernmental agreement authorized under Article VIII, Section 13 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina 1895 as amended. This Agreement addresses service agreements between special tax districts and municipalities when a municipality annexes property in the service area of a special tax district pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 3 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended passed 5-0.

At approximately 1:26 p.m. Mayor Rogers asked for a Motion to close the meeting. A Motion to close the meeting was made by Councilmember Waddell. His Motion was Seconded by Councilmember Cowen. The Vote to close the meeting passed 5-0.

Approved by Council this da	y of, 2021
	Ву:
Mayor Clyde "Rog" Rogers	<del></del>
Attest	-
Clerk to Council, Melody Millwood	